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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 3:25 PM
To: ‘Jessica Perez'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is cornmitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jessica Perez [mailto:jessica@slocumgroup.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 3:19 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address

Hello,

I need change of address on all of these businesses please.
Victor 1 LLC{ L10000004008.]

Slocum Investment Group- PO7000103816

Yolo Nights- LOS000106939

Yolo Group Tampa LLC- L10000045046
Sig Holdings LLC- L10000047786

Please change the mailing address to:

512 £ Kennedy Blvd
Tampa FL 33602

-- Let me know if you need any other informaton to get this done as soon as possibie.

Thank you,

Jack Slocum

Slocum Investment Group
813-453-8362
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